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April 16, 2021 

Via RESS & EMAIL 

Ms. Christine E. Long  
Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board  
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street  
P.O. Box 2319  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: Upper Canada Transmission, Inc.’s (“NextBridge”), EB-2020-0150,  
NextBridge Undertaking Response J3.6 – Refiled Attachments 3, 4 and 5

Further to Procedural Order No. 5, attached is a revised Undertaking J3.6 which removes the 
redactions of employee business contact information from Attachment 3 (page 1), Attachment 4 
(pages 1-2), and Attachment 5 (cover letter and page 9).  All of the attached are to be added to 
the public record.  A separate letter with the revised confidential redactions in Attachments 3 will 
be filed separately. 

Yours truly, 

George Vegh 
Counsel 
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